

Lakhan Singh Mandloi

Senior Frontend Developer



✉ namaste@lakhanmandloi.in 📞 +91-975 4945 975 📍 Indore, India

🌐 lakhanmandloi.in [in](#) lakhanmandloi [github](#) lakhanmandloi

Profile

I'm a seasoned Senior Frontend Developer with 10+ years of experience, specialising in user-friendly solutions that positively impact society and the environment. Additionally, I have a strong background in DevOps, ensuring seamless integration and deployment for the projects I've worked on. I've led projects as a tech lead, always prioritising quality and user experience.

Skills

- React
- Next.js
- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- Tailwind CSS
- Bootstrap
- CSS
- HTML
- GraphQL
- Joomla
- Wordpress
- Docker
- Git
- Github Actions
- Nginx

Professional Experience

CLSA Technology & Services LLP [📄](#)

Senior Software Engineer Apr 2022 – Dec 2023 | Pune, India
Design, develop and test web apps, ensure quality, and interview candidates.

Software Engineer Sep 2019 – Mar 2022 | Pune, India
Design, develop and test web apps, ensure quality and measure user engagement.

Tekdi Technologies Pvt Ltd [📄](#)

Senior Frontend Developer Jun 2019 – Sep 2019 | Pune, India
Led UI team, client communication, assessing project requirements, providing solutions, estimations and roadmaps, web development, mentorship, and hiring.

Webmaster Jan 2015 – May 2019 | Pune, India
Web development and client communication.

Projects

CITIC CLSA Forums Web App [📄](#) May 2020 – Dec 2023

Web app for forum management.

Design, develop, test and optimise react web app with GraphQL integration, ensuring quality, standards and security.

CLSA Corporate Website [📄](#) Sep 2019 – Sep 2022

Maintain WordPress website, ensuring quality, standards and security.

Sunbird [📄](#) Oct 2017 – Sep 2019

An open source learning management platform.

Led cross-company UI team, mentorship and web development.

DIKSHA Sep 2017 – Sep 2019

An Indian government initiative for education.

Design, develop, test and optimise web app, ensuring quality, standards and security.

EIT Climate-KIC : Climathon [📄](#)

Jun 2016 – Aug 2017

Global event unites urban challenges with problem solvers.

Design, develop, test and optimise web app, ensuring quality, standards and security.

Education

BE - Electronics & Communication

Sep 2007 – Dec 2011 | Indore, India

Malwa Institute of Technology (RGPV, Bhopal)

Higher Secondary School Certificate (HSC)

1993 – 2006 | Nimrani, India

Vivekanand Vidya Vihar, Maral Sarovar (CBSE)

Languages

English • Hindi

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Lakhan Singh Mandloi